Board of Administrative Appeals Applicants

Carl Vince
Elaine Morgan
Mandy Stephens

Dameon Butler



Nicole Wheelwrig ht

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 4:56 PM

To: Nicole Wheelwright

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board of Administrative Appeals 2020

Board of Administrative Appeals 2020

Applications to fill the vacant seats of the City of Beaumont Board of Administrative
Appeals will be accepted through Tuesday, December 1, 2020 at 5:00 p.m.
Selection process will be held during the City Council Meeting of December 15,

2020 at 6:00 p.m.
First Name Carl
Last Name Vince

Primary Phone

Alternate Phone Field not completed.

Home Address

Address 2 Field not completed.

Email

Occupation/Profession Termite Inspector

Employer Name Mountain View Termite Inc

Are you 18 year of age or Yes

older?

Please select the option Beaumont Resident, Beaumont Businss Owner

that best represents you
Questions

Will you be able to serve a Yes
full two-year term?

Within the next two years,  Anytime with notice
what days of the week

would you normally be

available to serve as a

Board Member?



What days/times would you  Any day as needed or time.
not be available to serve?

Additional Information

Resume Field not completed.

Additional Information Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.



Nicole Wheelwright

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Tuesday, November 10, 2020 3:18 PM

Nicole Wheelwright

Online Form Submittal: Board of Administrative Appeals 2020

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

First Name

Elaine

Last Name
Primary Phone
Alternate Phone
Home Address

Address 2

Occupation/Profession

Employer Name

Are you 18 year of age or
older?

Please select the option
that best represents you

Questions

Will you be able to serve a
full two-year term?

Within the next two years,
what days of the week
would you normally be
available to serve as a
Board Member?

Morgan

Beaumont, CA 92223

Field not completed.

Retired - HOA President Solera

Field not completed.

Yes

Beaumont Resident

Yes

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday



What days/times would you Wednesday
not be available to serve?

Additional Information

Resume Resume Elaine Morgan - Board of Administrative Appeals.docx

Additional Information Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.



Nicole Wheelwrig ht

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Friday, November 20, 2020 12:42 PM

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

First Name Mandy

Last Name Stephens

Primary Phone

Alternate Phone Field not completed.

Home Address

Address 2 Field not completed.
Email

Occupation/Profession Executive Assistant
Employer Name City of Menifee

Are you 18 year of age or Yes

older?

Please select the option Beaumont Resident

that best represents you
Questions

Will you be able to serve a Yes
full two-year term?

Within the next two years, | would be available most days
what days of the week

would you normally be

available to serve as a

Board Member?



What days/times would you n/a
not be available to serve?

Additional Information

Resume Resume 2020.docx

Additional Information Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Nicole Wheelwrig ht

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Monday, November 30, 2020 11:23 PM

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

Dameon

Butler

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Forensic Psychiatry
Department of State Hospitals - Patton

Yes

Beaumont Resident

Yes

Currently | work Monday-Friday 8am-5pm. However my
schedule is flexible provided I'm given ample time to adjust my
work schedule if need be. I'm in management so | have
flexibility with my schedule.



What days/times would you  Currently | have no days or times | couldn't serve. | just would
not be available to serve? need a reasonable notice in order to make proper
arrangements.

Additional Information
Resume Field not completed.

Additional Information Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser,




